17-18 Cougar Band Booster Club

Minutes Sept 12, 2017 7pm CSHS Band Hall

- 1. Call to Order Markus Nimocks @ 7:04pm
- 2. Review and Approval of May minutes
 - a. Motion to approve by Melissa Garza
 - b. Seconded by Steve Smith
 - c. Minutes were approved

3. Financial Report

- a. Treasurer's Report Jon Diamond reviewed the financial statement.
- b. Budget Matters we are still under budget for marching show. Hot dog howdy also came in below budget (almost \$1,000) due to lots of hot dog donations.
- c. Fundraising Income Status Marchathon net income is over \$25,000. We have not received the check from Snap Raise yet, but it should be here by next month.
- d. David Worley motioned to approve financial report and Jacquee Park seconded.

4. Booster Volunteers and Committee Reports

- a. Chaperones Jacquee Park & Jackie Hahn football game this Friday is a home game instead of an away game, so home chaperones are needed contact Jackie or Jacquee if you want to help.
- b. Membership no report
- c. Uniforms Tashia Cole reported that students are fitted and percussion uniforms came in today. Thanks to Lauren Stoddart for staying until 2am to make sure students hung their uniforms up correctly.
- d. Fundraising Drums Along the Brazos and TCGC are both still to come.
- e. Procurement Mary reported that hot dog howdy and first game went well, and they are preparing for next away game and competitions.
- f. Spirit Shop a 'sale' will be held at an upcoming concert with all of the 'leftovers' from previous sales.
- g. Events Lora Nolen Drums Along the Brazos planning meeting will be Monday, Sept 18, at 5:30pm.

5. Band Updates -

- a. Mr. Eaks shared new uniform for percussion / front ensemble. We really need all new band uniforms, which is a 6 month process and will cost around \$150,000.
- b. Eaks thanked chaperones for helping with marchathon and football games.
- c. Eaks also thanked the prop committee for their work with the props.
- d. Students are doing well but the show is very challenging.

- e. Christmas concert we may be splitting the concert into two concerts one night of jazz band and steel drums, and another night of concert bands
- f. Oct 27: we have football game in Waco, and the next morning we have a competition in Houston will probably be leaving around 6am. Therefore, band will not be attending the football game. Instead, will have a stadium rehearsal here at CSHS.
- g. UIL is being hit with copyright rule violations if we post a video on-line of the halftime show, we cannot tag the band, the band's facebook page, or the directors
- 6. Guard Updates Milo Salinas
 - a. Guard took the first 2 weeks of summer off due to Milo teaching elsewhere
 - b. Drill is more challenging this year since guard is made of more veterans, and there will be different flags for each movement
 - c. Uniforms came in a month ago but they were made of the wrong material and need to be fixed if possible
- 7. Old Business none
- 8. New Business Markus shared information about the Leadership CSISD program and encouraged parents to apply.
- 9. Adjournment
 - a. Melissa Garza motioned to adjourn
 - b. Jacquee Park seconded
 - c. Meeting adjourned at 7:54pm